10.

11.

12.

13.

— INCORPORATED 165} -

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station- 32 North Street
April 26, 2018 - 6:00 PM

. Call to Order.
. Approve the April 9 and 12, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address

the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Luanne

MacDonald, DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 20 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
the MacDonald Management, DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 20 Dock
Square.

. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Coveside Resort, LLC.,

DBA The Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main St.

. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Coveside

Resort, LLC., DBA The Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main Street.

Consider a liquor license renewal application for Ivy One, LLC., DBA The
Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn, 8 Old Fort Ave.

Consider a liquor license renewal application for CAI Properties, LLC
DBA The Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for CAI
Properties, LLC, DBA Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a liquor license renewal application for Tides Beach Club, LLC,
DBA Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Tides
Beach Club, LLC, DBA Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Consider a liquor license renewal application for The Boathouse of
Kennebunkport, LLC, DBA The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 9Y67-8470



14. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for The
Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC, DBA The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean
Avenue.

15. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Fishing Pole Lane,
LLC., DBA Hidden Pond, 356 Goose Rocks Road.

16. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Fishing
Pole Lane, LLC., DBA Hidden Pond, 356 Goose Rocks Road.

17. Consider street opening permit application for 98 Ocean Avenue for 6”
water main for fire and 2” for domestic.

18. Consider street opening permit application from K.K. & W. for Wildes

District Road to replace 1,300 + or — of 8” AC main with 12” PVC
from Lands End to Roselieth Lane,

19. Consider street opening permit application from K.K. 8& W. for North
Street to replace 2000 +- of 6” CI with 12” DI from Walkers Lane to
Beachwood Avenue.

20. Consider street opening permit application from K.K. & W for Oak Street
and West Street for new/replacement of existing water main bursting old
main and evacuate all water services (8’ x 8).

21. Accept the $200 donation from Edward Macleod to the nurses general
account.

22, Other business.
23. Approve the April 26, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

24, Adjournment.



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

0



Board of Selectmen Meeting

Town Hall — 6 Elm Street

April 9, 2018 - 5:00 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 9, 2018
Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Edward Hutchins
Selectmen Absent: Sheila Matthews-Bull, Allen Daggett
Others: Laurie Smith, Amy Tchao
1. Call to Order.

Chair Briggs called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

2. Executive Session with the Town Attorney pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6E
to discuss litigation.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to go into execu-
tive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6E to discuss litigation. Vote: 3-0.

The Board went into executive session at 5:00 PM and came out at 6:15 PM

There was no action taken.

3. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adjourn.
Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 PM.

Submitted by Laurie A. Smith
Town Manager






Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station -~ 32 North Street
April 12, 2018 - 6:00 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 12, 2018
Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Edward Hutchins
Selectmen Absent: Sheila Matthews-Bull, Allen Daggett
Others: Barbara Barwise, Jim Burrows, Michael Claus, Carol Cook, Michael Da-
vis, Brendan Donovan, George Dow, Sharon Eon, John Everett, Linda Flint, Noel
Graydon, Werner Gilliam, Susan Hill, David James, Bill Junker, Scott Lantagne,
Michelle Martel, Jim McMann, Arlene McMurray, Henry Mobley, Heather Motes,
Annette Quezade, Bob Sherman, Carol Sherman, Freeland K. Smith, Laurie
Smith, Dick Stedman, Chris Welch, Andrew Welch, and others.
1. Call to Order.
Chair Briggs called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.
2. Approve the March 20, and 22, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
March 20, and 22, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

3. Confirmation of Fire Chief John C. Everett.

Town Manager Laurie Smith introduced new Fire Chief John Everett and thanked
the District Fire Chiefs who helped. Mr. Everett was pinned by Jim Burrows and
Noel Graydon. He thanked everyone for their support.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to confirm the
appointment of John C. Everett as fire chief and fire inspector. Vote: 3-0.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.
S. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by the Seaside
Hotel Association, Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA Nonantum

Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue.

Chair Briggs announced that all liquor licenses were inspected and approved by
the police chief, fire inspector, and code enforcement officer.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the



Selectmen’s Meeting -2~ April 12, 2018
renewal liquor license application submitted by the Seaside Hotel Association,

Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue. Vote:
3-0.

6. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
the Tina Hewett-Gordon, Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA
Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal special amusement permit application submitted by the Tina Hewett-
Gordon, Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Ave-
nue. Vote: 3-0.

7. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Nunan’s
Lobster Hut, Inc., 9 Mills Road

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by Nunan’s Lobster Hut, Inc., 9 Mills
Road. Vote: 3-0.

8. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Mabels, Inc.,
DBA Mabels Lobster Claw, 124 Ocean Avenue,

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by Mabels, Inc., DBA Mabels Lobster
Claw, 124 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 3-0.

9. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by
Alisson’s/Docksquare, LTD, DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectmnan Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by Alisson’s/Docksquare, LTD, DBA
Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square. Vote: 3-0.

10. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
Alisson’s/Docksquare, LTD, DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Alis-
son’s/Docksquare, LTD, DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square. Vote: 3-0.

11. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by SBJC, LLC,
DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by SBJC, LLC, DBA Bandaloop, 2
Ocean Avenue. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- April 12, 2018

12. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
SBJC, LLC, DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal special amusement permit application submitted by SBJC, LLC, DBA
Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 3-0.

13. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by OWR,
LLC/Kathleen Spang, DBA Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71
Dyke Road.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
a renewal liquor license application submitted by OWR, LLC/Kathleen Spang,
DBA Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71 Dyke Road. Vote: 3-0.

14. Consider a special amusement permit application submitted by OWR,
LLC/Kathleen Spang, DBA Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71
Dyke Road.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
special amusement permit application submitted by OWR, LLC/Kathleen Spang,
DBA Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71 Dyke Road. Veote: 3-0.

15. Consider Games of Chance license application for fundraising Casino
Night sponsored by Education Foundation of the Kennebunks and Arundel
held at the Nonantum Resort.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Games of Chance license application for fundraising Casino Night sponsored by
Education Foundation of the Kennebunks and Arundel held at the Nonantum Re-
sort. Vote: 3-0.

16. Authorize and sign the June 2018 Town Meeting Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to authorize and
sign the June 2018 Town Meeting Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

17. Set public hearing date to consider the warrant articles for the June Town
Meeting Ballot for May 10, 2018.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
public hearing date of May 10, 2018, to consider the warrant articles for the June
Town Meeting Ballot. Vote: 3-0.

18. Countersign the RSU 21 Budget Validation Referendum Election Warrant.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- April 12, 2018
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to countersign
the RSU 21 Budget Validation Referendum Election Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

19. Consider Resolution of Intent to Reimburse Expenditures for the Con-
struction of the Parks and Recreation Building with the Proceeds of Tax-
Exempt Bonds.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Resolution of Intent to Reimburse Expenditures for the Construction of the Parks
and Recreation Building with the Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds. Vote: 3-0.

See Exhibit A.

20. Review of Town Attorney’s response to letter regarding Kings Highway
addressing.

Ms. Smith explained that this item was discussed at a previous meeting. Kings
Highway resident Brendan Donovan disagrees with renumbering Kings Highway
and finds it a huge inconvenience for residents to change their address on every-
thing. He requested that she get the town counsel’s opinion. As a result, the
Town Attorney reviewed the information and responded that the Town has the au-
thority to renumber Kings Highway to comply with the State’s E-911 addressing
standards as long as those standards don'’t conflict with its Street Ordinance. It is
lawful and the Town’s responsibility to reduce the chance of error in responding to
emergency calls.

Mr. Donovan said the Board should wait until more residents from Kings Highway
are back in town for the summer. He said homeowners were not given enough
opportunity to respond to these changes. He stated the Board should look at re-
numbering Ocean Avenue.

Board members added that they had to go through address changes and did not
find it to be much of a problem. They explained that other streets will need to
have address corrections also. Kings Highway is the just the first. Not renumber-
ing the street would put people at risk.

Chair Briggs added that the Town is following state guidelines and does not have
any other options. He said the Board considered Mr. Donovan’s views, but must
go through with this.

21. Consideration of joint animal control officer with the Town of Kenne-
bunk,

Ms. Smith reported that David Conway is resigning, and she found that the call
volume for his service was not enough to support a full-time animal control officer
position. She spoke with the Town of Kennebunk, and they agreed to have a 6-



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- April 12, 2018
month trial period sharing Kennebunk’s animal control officer.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to expend the
funds to share the animal control officer with the Town of Kennebunk for a 6-
month period. Vote: 3-0.

22. Consider Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee’s recommendation to
expend $3,000 for a plover volunteer coordinator position.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins seconded by Selectman Barwise, to expend $3,000
for a plover volunteer coordinator position. Vote: 3-0.

23. Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee recommendation to place speed
bumps on New Biddeford Road.

Bob Sherman of the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee reported that the
Committee voted to recommend some level of speed bumps be placed on New Bid-
deford Road to slow traffic. He said the neighbors from New Biddeford Road where
the speed limit is 30 mph have reported experiencing traffic at high speed and
that Binnacle Hill will likely cause increased traffic.

Highway Superintendent Michael Claus said highway can put them in but must
be careful how they do it. They need to talk to emergency services first. He said
he can purchase them from Traffic Logyx. They make speed bumps, humps, and
cushions, and he will work with the Beach Advisory Committee to figure out which
product they should use.

Ms. Smith said they can come back at a future meeting with their recommenda-
tions.

24. Consider appointments for the Short-Term Rental Housing Committee.
There were 19 applicants for the Short-Term Rental Housing Committee.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to appoint the
following to the Short-Term Rental Housing Committee for a 9-month term:

Renters: David Nesher and Linda Flint; GRB residents: William Junker and Susan
Hill; roomers ~ Marlene Raum; citizens Ann Hand and Jane Evelyn: and Select-
men Representative and Inn/B&B owner Sheila Matthews-Bull. Vote: 3-0.

25. Consider authorization to proceed with seawall and culvert outlet repairs
on Ocean Avenue.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- April 12, 2018
Highway Superintendent Michael Claus proposes to hire George Burr to repair the
damaged areas of the seawall on Ocean Avenue near Haverhill Avenue caused by
the March 2018 coastal flooding.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to move forward
with the seawall and culvert outlet repairs on Ocean Avenue by hiring George Burr
for the price of up to $10,500. Vote: 3-0.

26. Approve the Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrant Policy.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrant Policy. Vote: 3-0.

27. Consider Government Wharf budget.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Government Wharf budget. Vote: 3-0.

28. Consider Wastewater budget.

Michael Claus explained the increases in salary and heating fuel in the
Wastewater budget.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Wastewater budget. Vote: 3-0.

29. Consider Pier budget.
Ms. Smith explained that the total expense for the Pier budget is $295,642.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Pier budget. Vote: 3-0.

30. Consider Dock Square Parking Lot budget.

Ms. Smith said the total revenue for the Dock Square Parking Lot is $400,000,
and total expenditures are $356.877.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Dock Square Parking Lot budget. Vote: 3-0.

31. Consider Recreation Special Revenue Budget.
Ms. Smith explained this is the first year of the recreation special revenue budget.

Revenues of $205,451 and expenses of $125,451 are anticipated. The $80,000
balance will be transferred to the general fund.



Selectmen’s Meeting -7- April 12, 2018

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Recreation Special Revenue budget. Vote: 3-0.

32. Consider invitation to judge the KCS Amazing Shake Contest on May 2.
Ms. Smith announced that Selectmen Barwise has agreed to represent the Board
as a judge in the KCS Amazing Shake Contest. Students were taught how to so-
cially interact with others and present themselves, and this contest will determine

how well they have learned social etiquette.

33. Accept $50 donation from Edwin Briggs to the public health nurses gen-
eral account.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept a $50
donation from Edwin Briggs to the public health nurses general account. Vote:
3-0.

34. Authorize the Town Manager to sign the Animal Shelter Agreement.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to authorize the
Town Manager to sign the Animal Shelter Agreement. Vote: 3-0.

35. Other business.

Ms. Smith announced that the town offices will be closed on Monday to observe
Patriots’ Day.

Barbara Barwise thanked the highway crew for cleaning up the beach that was
damaged in the storm.

36. Approve the April 12, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
April 12, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

37. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adjourn.
Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Selectmen’s Meeting -8- April 12, 2018
Exhibit A - April 12, 2018

April 12,2018

Mation: [ move that the resolution entitled, “*Resolution of Intent to Reimburse Expenditures for
the Construction of the Parks and Recreation Building with Proceeds of Tax-Exempt
Bonds,” be adopted in form presented to this meeting nnd that an attested copy of said
Vote be filed with the minutes of this meeling.

RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION BUILDING WITH
PROCEEDS OF TAX-EXEMPT BONDS

Whereas, pursuant to secticn 5772 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes and
approval by the voters of the Town of Article 40 at the Annual Town Meeting duly called end
held on June 17, 2017, the Board of Selectmen are authorized to issue general obligation bonds
in an amount not to excced $450,000.00 and notes in anticipation thereof (collectively, the
“Bonds™), to fund the Construction of the Parks and Recreation Building (the “Project™);

Now, therefore, the Board of Selecimen hereby resolves and declares its official intent
pursuant to Section 1.150-2(e) of the Treasury Regulations that the Town of Kennebunkport (the
*Town’) reasonably expects to use the proceeds of the Bonds to reimburse certain original
expenditures from the Town’s general or other fund, paid not earlier than 60 days prior to
adoption of this Resolution or to be paid, which original expenditures have been or will be
incurred in connection with costs of the Project; and that the Town reasonably expects that the
maximum peincipal amount that the Town will issue to finance the Project is $450,000.00; and
further that an atiested copy of this resolution and declaration of official intent be kept in the
permanent records of the Town and be reasonably available for public inspection.

}

Dated: April 12, 2018:
o .
X LY e
2 _
s =

A majority of the Board of Selectmen

A true copy, attest:

TG ek

Tracey O'Roak
Town Clerk
{Town Clerk to file an attested copy of this Resolution with the meeting minutes)







This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief

/ Fire Inspector

L —

Code Enforcement Officer

e
‘-/‘/l-Q—Cx—a_,‘\ %@L%Town Clerk —

YWirdicane
ANV




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: [1 Yes E’(No

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:

Class: By:

beposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_ 5 30 -/f

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: E(MALT Eﬁmous E/SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

O RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
CJHOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

J CLUB w/o Catering (Class V}

O TAVERN (Class IV)

E/RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
O HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A)
[ CLUB with CATERING (Class I)

0 QUALIFIED CATERING

OCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
(OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
CJGOLF COURSE (Class LILILIV)
] OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
/O/ﬂapom/// Minaaement Zna. Hosrrieane, Bestiarim?
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: "Physical Location:
29 Doce Seudre
DOB: City/Town State__- Zip Code

: f‘énneabclmqoor% A ALV
Address Majling Address

P0.Box 10/ 20k 1 P0/
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
ﬁygmzé/z,%w//’ A7 O7OSE %ﬂdaﬂww/’ /C/{ OS VS o
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

G697 967- Y FJ6T Se]- 9//3

Fo7) 967-94  SToT 9eT- U3

Federal LD. # Seller Certificate #:

0]~ 0965 % osles Tk /)8 G2l 3L,
Email Address: Website: ’
Please Print

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS §

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Business hours:

A
QZ FOOD $/727 4 - PIQUOR & 250,305~
@

YES O NO

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? O Yes

D?/No

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

License # Name of Business

(Use an additional sheet(s} if necessary.)

Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017






P i - T s
Aﬁt‘-A

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant Sl E L f e / 1.‘}4//
— P
Residence Address 5 s feahesr” K ,f ! Ko mnelerip 4~ 2 74L3
. £l .

Home Telephone Number _~7¢ 7 G 5]

Name of Business h//a’ S rEE A /2 2 5Tt abit 7

Business Address £ 7 /) ACL <) A L AL—

7
Type of Business A S Tl iy d n 7b

Business Telephone Number -4 2 7 G4 V- 17/

Nature of Special Amusement N85I & // ﬂ/}&{/}{

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes. No [5

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 50.00 {payable to the Town of Kennebunkpart)
2. By making application for this permit and signing thisyapplication form, |

acknowledge that | am familiar Wit@iis angd regulations governing this
permit, L3 “ /

(—— L Le2s
——applicant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



L@cﬂg,L T%m
“Hlaw

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

e Police Chief
/ Fire Inspector

Code Enforcement Officer

/
. /V\CL(J_,,_,\ /ﬂZ&CUL-Iown Clerk




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

CIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE GOV

NEW application: [ Yes = No

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE:

[0 RESTAURANT (Class L1L,I11,1V)
= HOTEL (Class LILHLIV)

£J CLUB wio Catering (Class V)

L] TAVERN (Class 1V)

= MALT BEVINOUS

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES 6/6/18

= SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

OJ HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)

0 CLUB with CATERING (Class I)

] QUALIFIED CATERING OJ OTHER:

OCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
CJGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

Coveside Resort LLC

Business Name (D/B/A)
Lodge on the Cove

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
29 S. Main Street
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 2 Livewell Dr. Suite 203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk ME 04043 |Kennebunk ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207-967-1503 207-967-1516 207-967-3993
Federal 1.D. # Seller Certificate #:
45-3948403 orsales Tax#: 1155294 (Resale |D)

Email Address: .
please it COlleen@Kremaine.com

Website:
www.lodgeonthecove.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date:

I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 30
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § S00k

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Business hows:

FOOD § 50k LIQUOR § 25k

YES® NOO

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? & Yes

O nNo

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

Please see attached
Name of Business

License #

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017







=%

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE’S FIMNEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

)
Name of Applicant : 3 Z,é%ﬁ:l;_ Yo+ L
Residence Address L Liboy b0 D #703 leniehedy ME SUOY3

Home Telephone Number o) S, 77523

Name of Business Lo dae ow do @u&

Business Address o i ft:?cﬂk [ Marve, B Hletnsloa 4Lt & oyoys
Type of Business  _{lofeld | Zeptees mct

{
Business Telephone Number Anl_ 963> -39373

Nature of Spacial Amusement [ e I, 7'}./// Lhincelis S

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes o 0L

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, !
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

it, -
a YA ,Zg@)-

applicant

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 - Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<81



2

—The cubhowse ¢ Cape
Prunda(
t]aw

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

t/ Police Chief

\/~

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

fa{m\ S\Coak  TownClrk

Fire Inspector




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: O Yes & No

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_5/18/18

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE:

= MALT HVINOUS

= SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
J HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

3 CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

LI TAVERN (Class IV)

0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
& HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)
[J CLUB with CATERING (Class 1)

[0 QUALIFIED CATERING

OJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
JGOLF COURSE (Class LILILIV)
0 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

lvy One LLC

Business Name (D/B/A)

The Clubhouse At Cape Arundel Inn

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
8 Old Fort Ave
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 2 Liveweli Dr. Suite 203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk ME 04043 |Kennebunk ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

207-867-1503 207-967-1516

207-967-5353

Federal 1.D. # Seller Certificate #:
27-544804 orSalesTax#: 017970 (Resale |D)
Email Address: Website:

Pease Print - GOll@een@Krcmaine.com

17 ousiuess is MEW ur under new ownarsitip, indicate staring Jat:

Requeated inspection date:

Busisess houis:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast. indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 16 .

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § 500k

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

FOOD § 20K LIQUORS 10k

YES = NO [

[f Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? = Yes

O No

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical lccation of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

Please see attached
Mame of Business

License #

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

Fﬁﬁﬁ:nl Location City / Town

On Premise Rev 10-2017







Prundeld LTnn
Cape o 18

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief

Fire Inspector

u/

v
L/ Code Enforcement Officer

/
JMC}M\ @/,Z‘-QGL—.-T-M Clerk




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: {207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: 0 Yes = No

DIVISION USE ONLY
License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_9/15/18

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: = MALT

= VINOUS

= SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
O HOTEL (Class LILII1,1V)

O CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

O TAVERN (Class IV)

0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
8 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)
{J CLUB with CATERING (Class I)

(0 QUALIFIED CATERING

[JCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
CIBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
CJGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

CAl Properties LLC

Business Name (D/B/A)

The Cape Arundel Inn

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
208 Ocean Ave
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code

Kennebunkport ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 2 Livewell Dr. Suite 203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk ME 04043 |Kennebunk ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

207-967-1503 207-967-1516

207-967-2125

Federal 1.D. #
46-2133871

osaetas 1162110 (Resale ID)

Email Address: .
pesse Prine. . COlleen@Krcmaine.com

Waebsite:

If business is NE. or undzr new ownership, indicate starting date.

iequested inspecuon daie:

1. If nremise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient puests: _lf‘__
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license; ROOMS 3 900k

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Business huurs.

FOOD § 900K LIQUOR § 250k

YES ® NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4, Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? = Yes

1 No

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

Please see attached
Name of Business

License #

{Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev, 10-2017







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

— INCORFORATED 1653 -
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant QAT PoPertiws Llc

Residence Address  Qltuweiuell Dr #203 Leanebouk e oYou3

Home Telephone Number <207 767 - /903

Name of Business Oc‘. Pe Nrond . En

Business Address SO OCea_.L, AV l@mw,&._g_t,‘czﬁ Wi/ oloHe

Type of Business il eoiuy r%-!-/ Lhn

Business Telephone Number A7 67 - 215

Nature of Special Amusement (',:Luf_ Mw’yc/ LA pc e

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
'

Yes No !25

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page If necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, !
acknowledge that 1 am familiar with the rules and regulations goveming this

permit. )
bt P

/ applicart

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 - Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

v Police Chief
" Fire Inspector

I/ Code Enforcement Officer

—/
_J/la.c.,u_,\ Roak . TownClek

4 [aw e




DIVISION USE ONLY

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 T

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: 0 Yes = No
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_5/14/18

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: = MALT By[NOUS = SPIRITUOQUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

J RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

(0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)

{J CLUB with CATERING (Class 1)

O QUALIFIED CATERING ] OTHER:

{0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
= HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

J CLUB w/o Catering {Class V)

0 TAVERN (Class IV)

OGOLF COURSE

OJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
CBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)

(Class LILIILIV})

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

Tides Beach Club LLC

Business Name (D/B/A)

Tides Beach Club

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
254 Kings Highway
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code

Kennebunkport ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Brive Suite 203 2 Livewell Dr. Suite 203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk ME 04043 |Kennebunk ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

207-967-1503 207-967-1516

207-967-8223

Federal I.D. # Seller Certificate #;
27.3545942 orSales Tax #: 1148421 (Resale |D)
Email Address: Website:

pease it COlleen@Krcmaine.com

www.tidesbeachclubmaine.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 25
2, State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § M

3. [s applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Business hours:

FOOD § 700k LIQUOR § 300k

YES @ NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? 5 Yes O No
If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

Please see attached
Name of Business

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

License #

Physical Location City /Town

On Premise Rev. 10:2017



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

— INCORFORATED 1653 —
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant 'TT Aon B a C Q_/lu‘ I LL&

Residence Address Llivtisele D #7253 fenmnag - 04043

Home Telephone Number o7 947 - /% 3

Name of Business lide sy Beaci Cluw

Business Address ATY nye it 3)@-)@1 Ke bk gt € 0100
J

Type of Business Fomer A drovd Lo b

Business Telephone Number deol- fok - 3757

Nature of Special Amusement Lowtfpns) -w/// 2 D»m.,»j

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No M

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkpori)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, 1
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

pemt L NCTT

/ applicant

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kenmebunkport, Maine 04046 - Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



>

[ lL8”

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief
l/ Fire Inspector

l/ Code Enforcement Officer

/j;taaz\\ M:—Town Clerk




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: [J Yes M No

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_5/14/18

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: = MALT BEVINOUS

= SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
O RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) ] RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) JCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
O HOTEL (Class LILILIV) = HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A) OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[0 CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) (] CLUB with CATERING (Class I) (JGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV})
[J TAVERN (Class IV) [J QUALIFIED CATERING O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

The Boathouse at Kennebunkport LLC

Business Name (D/B/A)

The Boathouse Hotel

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
21 Ocean Ave
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 2 Livewell Dr. Suite 203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk ME 04043 |Kennebunk ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207-967-1503 207-967-1516 207-967-8223
Federal 1.D. # Seller Certificate #:
48-2111734 or Sales Tax #: 1 1621 1 1 (Resale ID)

Email Address: 0
rlease Print . COlleen@Kremaine.com

Website:
www.boathouseme.com

If business {s NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: Business hours:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests; 25

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § 800Kk FOOD § 2-4M LIQUOR 31-4M

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES B NO (I
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? = Yes O No
If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

Please ses attached (Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)
License # Name of Business
Physical Location City/ Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017




<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant ~ [tee Boadbage & Koruab wl ot

Residence Address AUt el O Hze3 Kowwe bk ME ONa( 3

Home Telephone Number _ 97 F67 /503

Name of Business Tlee |‘_%_,q,,4-14,1;--,¢ Foieo

Business Address Al Crecon Bos Wener g oy gt Wle o Yo
Type of Business by ek t/ Voo shtoy e

Business Telephone Number o] - 2 - 8223

Nature of Spacial Amusement Cive g ‘I/ [ m.j

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or ravoked?
Yes No X

if yes, describe circumstances specificaily. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application far this permit and signing this application form, !
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

Pt ot >
// applicant

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






Fhdden Pond
Hlawlie”

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

.~ Police Chief
" Fire Inspector

L/Sode Enforcement Officer

/
‘_{\g Ct A ﬂgmjg , Town Clerk



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: {207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: 0 Yes = No

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES $/25/18

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: B MALT ®VINOUS

= SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
3 HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

O CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

O TAVERN (Class1V)

{0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
= HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A)
O CLUB with CATERING (Class )

0 QUALIFIED CATERING

CJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
COGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

Fishing Pole Lane LLC

Business Name (D/B/A)

Hidden Pond

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
356 Goose Rocks Road
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code

Kennebunkport ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Drive Suite 203 2 Livewell Dr. Suite 203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk ME 04043 |Kennebunk ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

207-967-1503 207-967-1516

207-967-9050

Federal 1.D. #
26-0629869

Seller Certificate #:
or Sales Tax #:

Email Address: .
please Print . COlleen@Kremaine.com

1131323(Resale ID)
Website:

www.hiddenpondmaine.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requesteu inspection daie:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast. indicate number of rooms available for transient gues

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Busingss hours,

ts: 36
s 3M FooD§ 1M LIQUOR § 300k
YES ® NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? = Yes

O No

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

Please see attached
Name of Business

{Use

License #

an additional sheel(s) if necessary.)

Physical Lacation City / Town

On Premise Rev 10-2017




g%
Agenda

Item
Divider

0



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

—INCORPORATED 1633 —
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant ‘Clﬁi-\,_im\ Pole Lowe LLo

Residence Address 3 Loe 8;:@0. P At Py Wonpmabpwie ME 24e1 3
Home Telephone Number Ae) G070 - 1

Name of Business Hed der. "POVL Y

Business Address 3574 @mse Pocts Besa d {CCMOLa,betr\cfﬁ ME O oMl

Type of Business K aserd / Cepleoreud
Business Telephone Number ac1- 967- 9050

Nature of Special Amusement e /’I/Lu.*j-.k,/ %_ncfhx;\r

-

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

!

Yes No f A

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

Permit Fee: $50.00 (payabie to the Town of Kennebunkpoit)
By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that ! am familiar with the ruies and regulations goverming this
permit. | & —\
"L'Jil/ ] - ‘:’J
/Applicanf

N

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 - Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






N\
(i
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Street Opening Permit

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Name of Humeowner:Jﬂ 5;1741 //t'c‘d/é Date: L//Z f/g Iﬁ
Address: (/5/ a’ Wert /{/(

Telephone: 207 - 6.70’ 0722 Mup, Block, Lot: g - 7"‘ /0

Street to be excavuted:__ﬁ_fa" 4-'!'

J
Size of excavation (length and width): l,l'X %

/
[} : ¢
Reason for excavation: 6' p-/t"é”‘ for fire f Z' (o‘f 044"‘5/#

Permit Conditions: If there is, any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved [rom curb to curh,

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Date of excavation: lf / Z 7/ 3

/ /7
Name of Contractor: EVJA’ ﬂolleo

Address: 36'1‘ M ﬁég f/ £ lfl/:’(méara

Telephone:_ 207 4%2 6736/ Fax:

BOND & INSURANCE INFORMATION

Performance Bond: ) Cash O Check O Money Order B Surety Bond 0 Other

Bond Amount: f!ﬁ 004, 0a

Company that issued the bond (if applicable): ﬂ‘,__é f?? NS drasce Qﬁ?ﬁ?

Ev}!f* ﬂﬂ//‘f‘

properryer. other):
,,.'.‘

Person or entity providing the bond to the Town (coytor.

Insurance Company: {/ {057 ‘Z,q:,nw'g

P

i

/B L i’
Signature of person completing the application: 7 — - Date: "{.fl f/ﬁ'
APPROVED M 2)
Highway Superintendent: Selectmen:
Selectmen: Selectmen: I
Selectmen: Selectmen:_ =
Date Approved: Application Fee: $25.00

Pate Paid:__ -

*Please attach map or sketch showing the location Amount Paid: ']/ L0/
and size of any cuts to be made; a bond; and proof 71 Cash {1 Check a NIone}' Order

of insurance. [?/(‘.ﬂr'o:f‘r -



LICENSE OR PERMIT BOND

BOND NO. S-868771

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE,

Evan Dolbec DBA Dolbec Excavating of
364 Roberts Ridge Road East Waterboro ME _ 04030-0291 _ as Principal, and
NGM Insurance Company . a Florida corporation with its principal
office at 55 West Street Keene, NH 03431-7000  as Surely,

are held and firmly bound unlo
Town of Kennebunkport

in the sum of Twenty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars

($.20,000.00 ), for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our
personal representatives, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such, that whereas the Principal has obtained, or shall obtain, a ficense or permit from
the Obligee for Water Main Street work

at 98 Ocean Ave. Kennebunkport Maine for the term commencing on the __11th _ day of
April ,_2018  and ending on the __11th__ day of April , 2018

NOW, THEREFORE, if Principal shall faithfully observe and comply with all terms of the underlying license or permit,and
all Ordinances, Rules and Regulations, and any Amendments thereto, applicable to the obligation of this bond, then this
obligation shall become void and of no effect, otherwise lo be and remain in full force and vidue.

The Surety may, if it shall so elect, cancel this bond by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the Obligee and the bond
shall be deemed canceled al the expiration of said period; the Surety remaining liable, however subject to all the terms,
conditions and provisions of this bond, for any acl or acts covered which may have been committed by the Principal up to
the date of such cancellation.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond may be continued from year to year by cextificale executed by the Surety hereon.
Regardless of the number of years or terms this bond remains in effect, and regardless of the number and amount of
claims that may be made, the maximum aggregaite liability of the Surety is limited to the penal sum of the bond.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED on this __17th _ day of Aprit \ 20,1{ .
Evan Dolbec DBA ﬂ;ﬁ/ 94/49
oy L —

Eyan Dolbec  \
NGM Insurance Company //

e, A =

Jefrey/A Verpétte ™~ Attomey-in-F act

68-Q0Q-0002-15



———pe

-ﬁ] NGM INSURANCE COMPANY POWER OF ATTORNEY

A rngmber of The Man Strewl Amaecies Group
S-8686771

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That NGM lnsurance Company, a Florida corporation having its principal office
in the City of Jacksonville, State of Florida, pursuant to Article LV, Section 2 of the By-Laws of said Company, to wil:
"SECTION 2. The board of directors, the president, any vice president, secretary, or the treasurer shall have the power
and authority to appoint allomeys-in-fact and to authorize them 10 execute on behalf of the company and alfix the scal
ofl the company thereto, bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity or writings obligatory in the nature of a bond.
secognizance or conditional undertaking and to remove any such attorneys-in-fact at any time and revoke the power
and authority given to them.”
does hereby make, constilute and appoint Jefirey A Vermette its true and lawful Attorney-in-fact, to make,
execute, seal and deliver for and on its bebalf, and as its act and deed bond number $-866771 doted April 11, 2018
on behatfof **** Evan Dolbec DBA Dolbec Excavating ****
in favor of Town of Kennebunkport
for Twenty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars (% 20,000.00 )
and to bind NGM Insurance Company thereby as lully and to the same extent as if such instrument was signed by the duly authorized

officers of NGM Insurance Company; this act of said Attomey is hereby ratified and confirmed.

This power of attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following resolution adopted by the Directors
of NGM Insurance Company at a meeting duly called and hield on the 2nd day of December 1977,
Voted: That the signature ol any officer authorized by the By-Laws and the company scal may be affixed by facsimile to any
power of attorney or special pawer of attoraey or certification of either given for the execution of any bond, undertaking,
recognizance or other written obligation in the nature thereof; such signature and seal, when so used being hereby adopled
by the company as the original signaisre of such officer and the original seal of the company, to be valid and binding upon
the company with the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, NGM Insurance Company has caused these presents to be signed by its Vice President, General Counse)

and Secrelary and its corporale seal to be heseto affixed this 11th day of January. 2016. fmu,,,
e )
NGM INSURANCE COMPANY By: B (> §== 1023 )% ;

Bruce R, Fox 7"’»..,..,., ...w‘*‘*

Vice President, General Counsel and Secrelary
State of Florida,
County of Duval
On this 11th day of January, 2016 before the subscriber a Notary Public of State of Florida in and for the County of Duval duly
commissioned and qualified, came Bruce R. Fox of NGM Insurance Company, ta me personally known 10 be the officer described
herein, and who executed the preceding instrument, and he acknowledged the execution of same, and being by me fully sworm, deposed
and said that he is an officer of said Company, aforesaid: that the seal affixed to the preceding instrument is the corporate seal of said
Company, and the said corporate scal and his signature as officer were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority
and direction of the said Company; that Article IV, Section 2 of the By-Laws of said Company is now in force,
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal at Jacksonville, Florida this1 1th day of January,

2016. Tesha Ann
. Phipat
NOTARY PUBLIC
%Duu\ gd?@\ STATE OF FLORIDA
A Commd FROIS1H7
Explres 10/3/2018

I, Nancy Giordano-Ramos, Vice President of NGM Insurance Company, do hereby centify that the above and loregoing is a true and
correct copy of a Power of Attorney executed by said Company which is still in force and effect. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1| have

hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Company at Jacksonville, Florida this 17th day of April , 2018
wmulll.a;,.a’b
N
“?-/L A—Q w2
F A
"-‘.’.ﬁﬁ’.ﬁ :

WARNING: Any unauthorized reproduction or alleration of this document is prohibited.
TO CONFIRM VALIDITY of the attached bond pleasc call 1-800-225-5646.
TO SUBMIT A CLLAIM: Send all correspondence to 55 West Street, Keene, NI 03431 Attn: Bond Claims.






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Street Opening Permit

Narme of Owner: — . Date of Applicaiion-

(First, Middle Initial, Last)
1\l..ldl """

telephone: TaxMap _  Block .

Naime ui sireet 0 be excavaied: W Hes b\::ir-'d‘__ @c}.d___

2 . . e . — s iy 7/
Abwbroximate size of excavation: Length —330__ . Wilih 5’

Reason ior Permii: _ﬁe?l,\c{ 13200~ ¥ L B A man. w/i2" Py,

.,Eﬁo.ih __,‘j_J:. End +. fa.x_ie:'H—\ Lo

Permit Conditions: If there is any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved

from curb to curb.

Date excavation is to take place: T-BD.

Contractor: KQ-I\HJIU&‘K kmlwnlajew‘l‘ l/d*=”3 M«.«_‘ler hli_i_"‘ S

Address: _ 23 My ST RO Beox XY

Telephone: _ 9¥s- 535 Fax:  9%85-3j02

Bond Amount: § g Reeen

Company; e

(To be certified and given to Town Clerk {0 rec ord)

hstance Cotnpany & Certificates:

APFROVED WMZ[ . Dater

quhwav auperlmendem

oeleu e beleucmen
wereCImEF o Selectrinen
FEE: $25.00 Selectmen {Town paid stamp here)

: * Please attach plan,

v Wty Documenis\Forms, For mdis, ete\street Opeming Permits dae /71109002 00—



W .
S
Dy i







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Street Opening Permit

Name of Qwner . Date oi Applicatior) o ok
(First, Middle Initial, Last)

Addiess: — . e= e

Felephone: e , TaxMap | Bilock e Lot

Ndinie uf sireet io be excavated: .S «—m ¢ b_igggt_,_ e e

.

Approximate size of excavation: Length _Zoseo Widity ¥

Reason tor Permit: @eplgr_g 2000 Y- L (- T w//l"DI.
_f:......ﬂ_t W-‘”"f"s (:uu._x. ‘7‘:1: Bech.m‘;cd L4m .

Permit Conditions: |f there is any inirusion into the black top, road should be paved
from curb to curb.

Date excavation is to take place: _T.B.D. W
Coniractor: ¢ eque bk Connihuloort Wells Wokee Dt
Address: _ 92 .0 Seeet Py, Bex YY e I
Telephone: _ 245335« Fax: _7§5-3loa
Bond Arount: 2ol Fis ‘ Sl
Company: o S =

(To be certified and given to Town Clerk to record)

st ance Cutpany & Certificates:

APFROVED: /) ..__._Z_/__E::—____. Date: RS g
Highway Superiniendent

?.?}-e-l'é_{:"n?r-le-l's ' T EahaTTRse Selectmen

§Aelectrﬁ_e-ﬁ'“““'— Selectrnen

FEE: $25.00 Selectmen (Town paid stainp here)

3 Please attach plan.

vy Documculs\l"orms. Formais, etc\sreet Ovening Permite dar/T10m00 10—









TOWN OF HKENNEBUNKFPORT
Street Opening Permit

Neame of Owner: __ Date of Application- }/2@ /jj_
(First, Middie Initial, Last)

—————— . e e e e iy —

Address:

ielephone: Tax Map L Block Lt

e e e — — o

Naine of street o be excavaieq: Ok dY ¢ Z‘Zg_b'i'_;_"i_ I

—————

Approximate size of axcavation: Langtn o . Wieliy

Reason ior Permit: /Ue.uu ,/ rer \n; e',au,f«.‘\‘ oy e)'rfa‘}\}\g_u_d_‘lt’_f___ﬁ;.b_

i'uf‘ _i Pr IR LN -e.xcaurr\-r’ a\l ud‘}‘f:-r 5crw'c.es (?X'.j)

Permit Conditions: |f there is any intrusion into the black top, road should pe paved
from curb to curb.

Date excavation is to take place: ‘/Z_A g .
Coniracior: Kerwahink e horkope~t (el ldﬂer Dok
Address: __ 72 Map. 54 eeX P 0. Pox 3% - .
Telephone: __ 9y5-44y 5 Fax: _ 939-3iea.
Bond Armouni: § ou £Ewop R ——
Company: L e e SR e G e

(To be certified and given to Town Clerk o yecord)

Wistianee Lotlipany & Certificates: e e e s e e 2

ARPPROVEL; M“ C—; Date: .~
Highway Superintendent

a@l_e_( e en aeleumcn
Selecimen Selecimen
FEE: $25.00 Selectmen {Town paid stamp here)

Pleééé-éttacﬁ plain.

~ Wty Bovinnicms\i-onns, Formas, elchsireet Onenima Permits dnr/7/1072007









ol

Kennebunkport Public Health

April 17, 2018

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $200.00 from Edward Macleod to the Nurses general {G1—
320-39) account .

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health



1411

*x Resource Account T
KENNESUNKPORI, ML v 16 /Ppat S 20l
. Dnte
Pay to the
Order of kfnwgﬁ ywkpoar 1obcie Mestrs | $ Reo00

Dollars @ Deposn®

1Dassa. o b

/Wo A/UN,DAE,D /pﬂo A

Weha Fm Bank, NA %@‘ :

D £ LLid




